MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE:

All Senators

The Senate

April 23, 2012

Floor Action for Tuesday, April 24, 2012

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

3552 GM798 ** 1 JDL Hoisting Machine Operators Advisory Board

3553 GM841 ** 1 JDL Board of Registration of the Islands of Maui,
Moloka'i, Lana'i, and Kaho'olawe

3553 GM842 ** 1 JDL Board of Registration of the Islands of Maui,
Moloka'i, Lana'i, and Kaho'olawe

3554 GM843 ** |1 JDL Language Access Advisory Council

3554 GM844 ** |1 JDL Language Access Advisory Council

3554 GM845 ** | JDL Language Access Advisory Council

3554 GM846 ** | JDL Language Access Advisory Council

3554 GM847 ** | JDL Language Access Advisory Council

3554 GM848 ** |1 JDL Language Access Advisory Council

3555 GM898 ** |1 JDL Hoisting Machine Operators Advisory Board

3555 GM899 ** | JDL Hoisting Machine Operators Advisory Board

Final Reading

CCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

SB2534 SD2 HD2 | ** | EDU/WLH, | RELATING TO PUBLIC SCHOOL

WAM FACILITIES.
SB2630 HD2 ** | PGM RELATING TO NOISE.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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